

JADE CHILES

SKILLS

Content Creation, Interview, Research, Time Management, Excellent Spelling and Grammar, Advanced Writing Skills, Ability to Work under Pressure, Effective Time Management

OBJECTIVE

Passionate Freelance Writer with several years of experience writing for businesses, platforms, and media sources. Capable of writing about a variety of topics and skilled in performing research and achieving ultimate preparedness for a job.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Writer | Sample of Love Inc | Jun 2023- Current

- Worked to deliver a compelling and original mission and vision statement.
- Worked to foster relationships with people who provide information for articles.
- Work to produce effective and useful press releases for the Nonprofit.
- Connected with readers and monitored feedback from them.
- Remain in close contact with website developer about needs and goals.
- Effectively managed my time and continually worked to deliver compelling creative content and written word.

Self Published Aug 2022- Current

- Published motivational and inspirational short story "HER" based on true events



j.alexwroteit@gmail.com



(321)387-4227

- Published mystery short story "Genesis."
- Written and edited an additional 3 short stories awaiting publishing.

**Book based on true events | Upwork |
June 2023- Current**

- Writing a book based off of aired podcast
- Engage readers using creative and educational skills to tell a story based on true events.
- 150 page book

**Outline & Script Podcast | Upwork |
June 2023- Current**

- Create and outline a script for established podcast channel.
- Reach target audience with informational/ motivational and positive story-telling with ostentatious topics and subjects.

EDUCATION

**A.A English-Creative Writing | Current Student
| Seminole State College**

High School Diploma | Lake Brantley High
School

References

Shakakan Stamper

(321) 439-8491

shakakans@me.com

Jade Bryant

(407) 840-9939

bryant.jade95@gmail.com